
Lockington, Elliott (SPAC/PSPC)

From: Liaison <Liaison@tpsgc-pwgsc.gc.ca>
Sent: September 23, 2020 11:00 AM
To: fitz-morris, James (SPAC/PSPC); Roy, Cecely (SPAC/PSPC)
Cc: Liaison; Bryan Blom; Me'Shel Gulliver Bélanger
Subject: For MO direction: List of Data & Information Points to Get from Department

Good morning,
On Sept 8 you had sent a tasking to us to prepare Minister Anand for media interviews she was to do (see below).
Is it safe to assume that you’ve received the information you requested, or that these interviews have already
happened?
Please let Liaison know if you require any additional information.
Thanks

France Gionet
-

Liaison et Événements ministériels / Ministerial Liaison and Events
Direction générale des politiques, de la planification et des communications / Policy, Planning and Communications Branch
Services publics et Approvisionnement Canada | Public Services and Procurement Canada
Gouvernement du Canada | Government of Canada
Téléphone | Telephone: 613-698-3276

From: fitz-morris, James (SPAC/PSPC) [mailto:james.fitz-morris@canada.ca]
Sent: September 8, 2020 10:53 AM
To: Liaison <Liaison@tpsgc-pwgsc.gc.ca>; Media <media@tpsgc-pwgsc.gc.ca>
Cc: Bryan Blom <Bryan.Blom@tpsgc-pwgsc.gc.ca>; Elizabeth Lindsay <Elizabeth.Lindsay@tpsgc-pwgsc.gc.ca>; Francesco
Santostefano <Francesco.Santostefano@tpsgc-pwgsc.gc.ca>; Cecely Roy <cecely.roy@canada.ca>
Subject: FW: List of Data & Information Points to Get from Department
Hi there,
We are preparing to have the Minister do a number of media interviews over the course of the next 2 weeks. With that
in mind, can we get answers to the below questions so we can work them into KMs, please?
Thanks,
James

From: Roy, Cecely (SPAC/PSPC)
Sent: September 3, 2020 2:06 PM
To: fitz-morris, James (SPAC/PSPC) <james.fitz-morris@canada.ca>
Subject: List of Data & Information Points to Get from Department

1. 1-How many face shields have been received overall from Canadian manufacturers?

2. 2-We were provided with a stat of 40 percent of our overall expenditure on PPE and medical supplies being spent on
made-in-Canada supplies. This has decreased from 44 percent.

3. 3-Does this include the contracts with Medicom and 3M?

4. 4-What is the percentage of hand sanitizer received from Canadian manufacturers?

5. 5-Total number of contracts of made-in-Canada contracts?
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6. 6-What is the total number of contracts that we have in place for cloth and disposable non-medical masks with
Canadian manufacturers?

7. 7-Are there any additional contracts for Canadian made swabs in addition to Precision ADM?

8. 8-Have the contracts been awarded for the vaccine consumables, and for the pre-filled syringes etc?

9. 9-Are there other areas of new-ish or not previously announced COVID related contracts that the Minister could talk
about?

10. 10-How many contracts do we have in place for made-in-Canada surgical masks, and what are they (list), and for how
many masks each, as well as the deliveries for each received?

Cecely Roy
Press Secretary | Attachée de presse
Office of the Minister of Public Services and Procurement | Cabinet de la ministre des Services publics et de
l’Approvisionnement
343-549-7293
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